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Please contact Mark P. Haagenstad of my staff at (505) 665-2014 if additional information would be 
helpful. 
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Copy: Janine Kramer, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File) 
William S. Goodrum, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Karen Armijo, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Jody M. Pugh, NA-LA, (E-Fine) 
Darlene S. Rodriguez, LASO-NS-LP, (E-File) 
Adrienne L. Nash, LASO-NS-LP, (E-File) 
Jordan Amswald, LASO-NS-LP, (E-File) 
Gregory L. Jones, LAS0-0, (E-File) 
Craig S. Leasure, PADOPS, (E-File) 
William R. Mairson, PADOPS, (E-File) 
Michael T. Brandt, ADESH, (E-File) 
Raeanna Sharp-Geiger, ADESH, (E-File) 
John C. Bretzke, EPC-DO, (E-File) 
Marla J. Brooks, SEO-EO, (E-File) 
Ronald C. Huerta, SEO-EO, (E-File) 
Carmela Aragon, SEO-ER (E-File) 
Mark P. Haagenstad, EPC-CP, (E-File) 
Angela M. Edwards, EPC-CP, (E-File) 
Ellena I. Martinez, EPC-CP, (E-File) 
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov, (E-File) 
locatesteam@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
epc-correspondence@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
adesh-records@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
rcra-prr@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
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Mr. John C. Kieling 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Depariment 
Santa Fe. NM 87505 

OCT 1 8 2017 
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Subject: Destruction of l 'nstable Container at T A-3-1698, Los Alamos 'la tional Labora tory 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 

On October 12. 2017. the I os Alamos National Security (LANS). in coordination with the Department of 
Energ) (DOE). requested approYal from the New Mexico Em ironment Department Hanrdous Waste 
Bureau (NMED-HWB) to conduct emergenc) treatment of an unstable hazardous waste chemical at 
Technical \rea (TA) 3 b) contained detonation. The NMED-HWB proYided written authorization forthe 
treatment. Emergenc; Permit 1-1 r-00./. on October 12. 2017. 

On October 12. 20 17. a I-li ter container was discovered that contained approximately I 00- 150 millili ters 
of anhydrous tetrahydrofuran (99.9%). \\h ich had crystalized and begun to polymerize. Emergency 
Management responders determined the container was unstable and posed an imminent and substantial 
endangerment to human health or the em ironment. LANS Emergenc) ~1anagement also determined that 
the safest response was to conduct on-site emcrgenc) treatment b) detonation in a total containment vessel 
(TCV). Treatment was conducted at TA-3-1698 in accordance \\ ith 40 CFR 270.l(c)(3) and 40 CFR 
270.61. f"he destruction was completed on October I 2. 20 17 at 3: 14 pm. in a controlled and safe manner. 
Emergency treatment was effective and no waste residue or other hazardous materials remained arter 
treatment. 
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